AGENDA FOR EU’;W

LICENSING HEARING PANEL

Contact:: Julie Gallagher

Direct Line: 0161 2536640

E-mail: julie.gallagher@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Licensing Hearing Panel

Councillors : J Grimshaw, D Jones and G Keeley

Dear Member/Colleague
Licensing Hearing Panel

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Hearing Panel
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Wednesday, 14 June 2017
Place: Council Chamber - Bury Town Hall
Time: 1.00 pm

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Briefing

Notes:




AGENDA

APOLOGIES
DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Members of the Licensing Hearings Panel are asked to consider whether
they have an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and, if so, to
formally declare that interest.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF 449A BURY NEW ROAD
PRESTWICH (Pages 1 - 26)

A report from the Assistant Director (Localities) is attached.



Document Pack Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

D :F§7
D

COUNGCIEL
Ager;;a
Item

REPORT FOR DECISION

DECISION OF: LICENSING HEARINGS PANEL

DATE: 14 JUNE 2017

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE
GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN
RESPECT OF 449A BURY NEW ROAD, PRESTWICH,
M25 1AF

REPORT FROM: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (LOCALITIES)

CONTACT OFFICER: MR M BRIDGE

TYPE OF DECISTON: COUNCIL

FREEDOM OF This paper is within the public domain

INFORMATION/STATUS:

SUMMARY: This report relates to an application for a Premises
Licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of 449a Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester,
M25 1AF in respect of which representations have been
recelved.

OPTIONS & * To grant the application in the terms requested

RECOMMENDED OPTION ¢ To grant the application subject to conditions

+ To amend or modify existing or proposed
conditions
« To refuse the application

IMPLICATIONS:
Corporate Aims/Policy Do the proposals accord with the Policy
Framework: Framework? Yes No

| Statement by the S151 Officer: There are no specific issues from the report
Financial Implications and Risk other than potential costs/risks associated
Considerations: with legal appeals

Statement by Executive Director The cost of the licensing function are funded
of Resources: through the fees and charges levied by the
Councll. There may be additional costs if
appeals are lodged with the Magistrates and

1



Document Pack Page 2

Crown Courts.

Equality/Diversity implications: Yes No

(see paragraph betow)

Considered by Monitoring Officer: | Under the legislation the Council is

required to determine representations.
The report is in accordance with the
appropriate legislation.

Wards Affected: St Marys

Scrutiny Interest: Internal Scrutiny Panel

TRACKING/PROCESS DIRECTOR:

Chief Executive/ Executive Ward Members Partners
Strategic Leadership Member/Chair
Team
Scrutiny Committee Committee Council

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations is
the relevant legislation.

1.2 The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be
notified subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the
Licensing Office.

2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 The applicant for the licence in respect of the above premises is Basil and Lily
Ltd, 449a Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 1AF. Anna Moss is the
proposed Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) of 19 Guest Road, Prestwich,
Manchester, M25 3DJ.

2.2 The applicant has complied with all the necessary procedural requirements laid
down by the Act.

2.3 As part of the statutory process the Responsible Authorities and interested
parties are entitled to make representations in relation to the grant of a licence.
Where representations are made and not withdrawn Members are required to
determine them.

2.4 Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the

Act. The objectives are:-
2




Document Pack Page 3

3.0
3.1

5.1

6.0
6.1

6.2

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

c) prevention of public nuisance and

d) protection of children from harm

THE APPLICATION

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence under Part 3 of the
Licensing Act 2003:

The operating schedule shows the following:

a. Supply of alcohol - For consumption On the Premises.

Monday to Friday 09.00 - 22.30
Saturday 10.00 - 00.00
Sunday 10.00 - 22.00
Bank Holidays 10.00 - 00.00
Christmas Eve 10.00 - 00.30
New Years Eve 10.00 - 00.30
b. Opening Hours
Monday to Friday 09.00 - 23.00
Saturday 10.00 - 00.30
Sunday 10.00 - 22.00
Bank Holidays 10.00 - 00.00
Christmas Eve 10.00 - 01.00
New Years Eve 10.00 - 01.00

The applicant intends to provide live and recorded music on occasions untl|
23.00 under the Live Music Act

LICENCE CONDITIONS AGREED WITH THE POLICE

Following liaison with Greater Manchester Police, the applicant has volunteered
the conditions attached at appendix A to this report being attached to the
Premises Licence should the application be granted.

OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

Representations have been received from interested parties in respect of this
application. The nature of the representations received are summarised as follows:-

Anti social behaviour

Nuisance from noise of music and smakers outside the premises
Litter

Personal safety

All the representations were received before the end of the objection period.



Document Pack Page 4

7.0 OBSERVATIONS

7.1  After hearing the representations made and the evidence presented, Members
are obliged to determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives and having regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National

Guidance.

List of Background Papers:-
Application form
Representations received

Plan

For further information on the details of this report, please contact:

Mr M Bridge

Licensing Office

3 Knowsley Place

Duke Street

Bury

Telephone No: 0161 253 5209

Email: m.bridge@bury.gov.uk



Document Pack Page 5

Appendix A

« The premise are to operate an effective CCTV system which is to be maintained
in good working order at all times the premises is open for business. The
recording medium (e.g. disks / tapes / hard drive, etc.) and associated images
are to be retained and securely stored for a minimum period of 28 days and are
to be made available to the police / authorised officers of the Licensing
Authority upon request. The premises ficence holder or designated premises
supervisor is to provide the police with the contact details of at least two
members of staff (or other person(s}) who are trained and familiar with the
operation of the equipment so that, at the expense of the premises licence
holder, they are able to check that the equipment is operating properly and
that they are able to provide copies of recorded data upon request and within
no more than 24 hours from the time of the request. The premises licence
holder or the Designated Premises Supervisor must notify the licensing office or
the Police in the event of CCTV breakdown or malfunction as soon as is
reasonably practicable and in any event within 24 hours.

« Staff training shall take place on the Licensing Act and Licensing objectives
upon commencement of employment and every six menths thereafter, a
written record of this training is to be maintained and made available to the
police and any authorised officer of the Council for Inspection on request.

» No drink shall be removed from the premises in an unsealed container.

« The DPS or premises licence holder must develop and operate a dispersal policy
for clientele leaving the premises. [this may include links to taxis and other

transport providers]

» Prominent clear and legible notices must be dispiayed at all exits requesting
that customers respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises

and area quietly.

e Music and associated other noise sources (e.g. DIs and ampilified voices) shall
not be generally audible Inside nolse sensitive property at any time. The DPS or
a member of staff is to carry out noise ievel checks of the surrounding outside
area whenever entertainment is being provided taking action to reduce noise
levels where there is a potential for nuisance to be caused.

+ All external doors and windows are to be kept closed when live entertainment
or recorded music is in progress.

¢ The outside area is not to be used for licensabie actlvities or for the
consumption of alcohol.

« The premises will operate a “*Challenge 25" proof of age policy, and signage to
this effect is to be prominently displayed within the premises. Persons who
appear to be under the age of 25 must produce for thorough scrutiny by staff,
proof of identity/age before being sold/supplied aicohol. Only a passport or
photo-card driving licence or a proof of age card bearing the official ‘PASS’
accreditation hologram should be accepted as proof of age.

s The premises is to maintain a refusals / incident book to record the details of
incidents / descriptions of individuals whenever a member of staff has refused
to sell alcohol to a person suspected of being under the age of 18 and record



Document Pack Page 6

the circumstances of any incident. The book must be made available to the
police / authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request.



Document Pack Page 7

10.

1.
12.

13.

14.

OBJECTIONS TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION OF

BASIL AND LILY LIMITED 449A BURY NEW ROAD

A residential home sits above the bar: tenants have written to compiain.
Letter attached.

Tenant has irregular empioyment pattern and will be attempting to sleep
asleep during the opening hours of the business.

Fear of potential noise, music, and smokers outside below his window.
Loss of peace. Applicant accepts LIVE music will be playing.

Loss of tenants for the Landiord of the rented premises: lefter of complaint
attached.

Lack of distance between business with numerous patrons and residents.
Debris and resulting debris from a food and drink based business outside
tenanis home.

Music and drink provided late even including past midnight

Wholly unreasonable to expose tenant to this environment.

Places Landiord in breach of his obligation to his own tenant: a term of the
lease being quite enjoyment! Faces potential claim for distress and /or loss
of tenant and income/iivelihood.

Numerous Public Houses and eateries in the area already!

Breach of the tenants human rights: Article 8 ECHR — Private life.

Article 8 of the European Convention of Human Rights.

The allowing of such an application would be an irrational and Wednesbury
unreasonable decision by the local authority:

APP Houses v Wednesbury Corp. [1948] 1KB 223

The Local Authority is under a duty to examine all the evidence on the
hasis of anxious scrutiny.

WM v SSHD [2006] EWCA Civ 1485,

Page 1



Document Pack Page 8

“Biry
Application for a premises licence
LD el

Buhy

COUNGC

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

System reference !Nra[ Currently In Use

Your reference T

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

- Yes & No
Applicant Details
*First name i
# Family name
¥ E-mail anna@firecask.com 1
Maln telephone number 0161 222 8655 [

Other telephone number 077362 75001

" Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

v Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in {&: Yes  No

the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number |

Business name Basii and Lily Limited 1
VAT number - N/A

Legal status Private Limited Company

& Queen’s Printer and Conlroller of HMSO 2009

For help contact
licensing@bury.goverk
Telephone: 0161 253 5208

* reqquired informatien

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications If you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Put "na" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for. '

Include couniry code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applylng so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

if your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.



Document Pack Page 9

[ Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

— The country where the headquarters of your
Home country ﬁinlted Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name [@z{%

Street [Bu _rg__New Road

J

|

District {E{E_S;Mich I
City or town I_Manchester g s ___]
|

County or administratlve area IGreater Manchester

Postcode |M25Jf?f._ =
Country |United_KH_1_g_d9_rjj1 e ——J
Section 2 of 21 ,

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named in saction 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Llcensmg Act 2003 for the prem[ses
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
&. Address ' OS map reference ( Description

Postal Address Of Premisas

Building number or name 448 o |
Street [Bury New Road _ !
District |Prestwich [
City or town IManchester J
County or administrative area |Creater Mar_nchnister _i
Postcode vi2siaF |

Country |United Kingdom - w_l

Further Details

Telephone number IEE‘US‘E 222 BE5h MI

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) i%%@ﬂ@ [

© Queen’s Printey and Controller of HMSO 2009



Document Pack Page 10

”;ectiorrs of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[[1 Anindividual or individuals

< Alimited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other {for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 {c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OOO0Ogodgag

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

E] activity {within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

= | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[ 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0 I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’'s Name

Name IAﬂna Mia Maoss I

Details

Registered number (where !

applicable) i

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSD 2009




Document Pack Page 11

Continued from previous page..,

_

Address

Building number or name

Street I 19 Guest Road |
District ’Prestwich [
City or town IManchester |

|

County or administrative area IEreater Manchester

Postcode [M25 3D)

Country Junited Kingdom |
Contact Details

E-mail anna@firacask.com

Telephone number I |

Other telephane number 077362 75001 ' ' l

# Date of birth Los |/ [11] /[ 1985 |
dd mm yyyy
D h i
* Nationality @tish w(;(;:ir:;?;s UtKat demonstrate entitlement to
[ Add another applicant ]
Saction 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the [— s
premises licence to start? i‘ I I 25k7

yyyy
If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / ] [
when do you want it to end YyyY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises,

A small Wine Bar which will be serving less than 40 customers at any time.

& Queen's Printer and Controfler of HMS0O 2009




Document Pack Page 12

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, | ]
state the number expected to o
attend

‘Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
 Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
' Yes ® No

T S S e ey

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOQR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes @ No
Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulat&l_e-n_ténainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C: Yes @ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance oh regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

s Yes ® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

i Yes & No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Document Pack Page 13

Continued from Elgvious page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

) Yes @& No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be provi&ing late night refreshment?
O Yes {® No

Section 15 0of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
® Yes ' No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start 109:00 End {e.g., 16:00) and onlygi_ve detailsforthe- days
st [ tnd [ tobeuseatorinescy
TUESDAY
Start End 230 |
Start |:l End
WEDNESDAY
Start |Q992 End |22:30 I
Start | | End
THURSDAY
Start [09:00 | End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start [o9:00 | End 2230 |
Start [ End
SATURDAY
start [10:00 End o000 |

End

Iy

Start

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Document Pack Page 14

[ Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start [1_9@0__ ] End |2200 __HI
Start End |

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(@ Onthe premises {3 Offthe premises (% Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off, If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Wil the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The Bank Holiday weekend_s':w:l 0:00 to 00:00

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

[{Christmas Eve: 10:00 to 00:30 |
|| New Years Eve: 10:00 to 06:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor
| Name
| First name
Family name
Date of birth I 057 I I 11 l I L,.IQSSJ |
dd mm yyyy

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSG 2009



Document Pack Page 15

[ Continued from pre\;ious page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name 14

Street (GuestRoad | |
District [Prestwich ]
City or town [Vancrester ]

County or administrative area |Greater Manchester

Postcode IM2,,5i ,,3,PJ I

Country IUnfted Kingdom |
Personal Licence number Ty
(if known) [2 155 I
Issuing licensing authority AR
{if known) Lb;_Uh\f’ . '

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the progb?t;d designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(O Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

& Asan attachment to this application

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ ot "your
reference’.

Reference number for consent
form (if known)

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT
Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancIIIary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY s e .
I R Give timings in 24 hour clock,
Start |09:00 _] End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
= ——— ofthe week when you intend the premises
Start | End to be used for the activity.

@ Queen's Printer and Cortroller of HMSO 2009



Document Pack Page 16

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start [09:00 | End [23:00 |
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
start [09:00 | End [2300 |
Start End
SATURDAY
Start l@ End
Start End
SUNDAY
Start l:] End Ij

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

[The Bank Haliday weekends: Sunday 10.:00am to 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list helow

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve: 10:00 to 81:00
New Years Eve: 10:00 to 01:00

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take -Eo;omote the four licensir hg objectives:

a) General - all four licensjng objectives (b,c,d.e)

€ Queen's Printer and Centroller of HMSO 2009




Document Pack Page 17

| Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

As set out in Sections b,c,d and e below.

CCTV will be installed. See details below.

Regular cleaning of the pavement and exterior of the premises.
All staff will be properly trained to ensure compliance with the Licence objectives.
The premises will not be used for any other purpose than that of 2 Wine Bar,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises are to operate an effective CCTV system which Is to be maintained in good working order at all times the
premises are open for business. The recording medium (e.g. disks/tapes/hard drive, etc) and associated images are to be
retained and securely stored for a minimum period of 28 days and to be made avallable to the Police/authorised officers of
the Licensing Authority upon request. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor is to provide the
Police with the contact details of at least two members of staff (or other persons{s) who are trained and familiar with the
operation of the equipment so that, at the expense of the premises licence holder, they are able to check that the
equipment is operating properly and that they are able to provide copies of recorded data upon request and within no
more than 24 hours from the time of the request. The premises licence holder or the Designated Premises Supervisor must
notify the licensing office or the Police in the event of CCTV breakdown or malfunction as soon as is reasanably practicable
and in any event within 24 hours.

Staff training shall take place on the Licensing Act and Licensing objectives upon commencement of em ployment and
every six months thereafter. A written record of this training is to be maintained and made available to the Police and any
authorised offlcer of the Councll for inspection on request.

) Public safety

The floor of the premises will be well maintained and kept clean and free from tripping obstacles. Staff will be trained to
remove empty glasses regulatly and to clear any spillages. Fire Risk Assessments will be carried out regularly and any
directives implemented. The entrance and exit will be properly lit and kept free from obstructions. No smoking will be
allowed on the premlses. This ban will include electronic cigarettes.

No drink shall be removed from the premises in an unsealed container.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The DPS or premises licence holder must develop and operate a dispersal policy for clientele leaving the premises. This may
include links to taxis and other transport providers,

Prominent clear and iegible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting that customers respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

Music and associated other naise sources (e.g., DJs and amplified voices) shall not be generally audfble inside noise
sensitive property at any time. The DPS or a member of staff is to carry out noise level checks of the surrounding outside
area whenever entertainment is being provided taking action to reduce noise levels where there is a potential for nuisance

to be caused.

All external doors and windows are to be kept closed when live entertainment or recorded music isin progress.

Finally, the outside area is not to be used for licensable activities or for the consumption of alcohol.

e} The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate a "Challenge 25" proof of ége policy, and signage to this effect is tobe prominentlyﬂrigplayed
within the premises. Persons who appear to be under the age of 25 must produce for tharough scrutiny by staff, proof of

|identity/age before being sold/supplied alcohal. Only a passport or photo-card driving licence or a proof of age card

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Document Pack Page 18

[ Continued from previous page...

Fiéaring the official "TASS" accreditation hologram shiould he accepted as proofof age.

The premises is to maintain a refusals/incident book to record the details of incidents/descriptions of individuals whenever
a member of staff has refused to sell alcohol to a person suspected of being under the age of 18 and record the
circumstances of any incident. The book must be made available to the police/authorised officers of the Licensing
Authority on request.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Document Pack Page 19

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigraticn status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

- does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him ar her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application

copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certifiad).

Documents which demaonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

o An explred or current passport showlng the holder, or a person named In the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national Identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is.a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder Iindicating that the person named Is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
s A current Immigration Status Decument issued by the Home Office to the hofder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name Issued by a Government agency or a previous etnployer.

o A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and thelr name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer,

. A birth or adoption certificate Issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. .

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

- A current passport endorsed ta show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and s not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work refating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

& Queen's Printer and Controller of BMSO 2009



Document Pack Page 20

Continued from previous page...
. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a Furopean Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
{2) of the Immigration {(European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is nat a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

s Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an Immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review refarence number,

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certlficate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
{iii) studying e.q. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

{iv) self-sufficient e.q. bank statements.
Family members of European Economlc Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an §1, 52 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(I} any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(il any page containing the holder’s photograph;
{iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain In the UK and is permitted to

work.
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share Information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.
Section 20 of 21

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Document Pack Page 21

| Continued from previous page...
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser {a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and {b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classificatlon ratings.
Indaor sporting events: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence Is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000, Combined fighting sports ~ defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises,
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of ampilified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that Is not
licensed to sell alcohal on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that Is not llcensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (if) a school, or {jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and {b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the refevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (II) the school or (ifi) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hal},
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i} a school, or {iil) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or {li) the schoo! proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSD 2009




Document Pack Page 22

Continued from previous page...

s Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounis to adult entertainment remains
licensable,

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the focal authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment faking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment s provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*if the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of requlated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of reqgulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000,00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Document Pack Page 23

Confinued from previous puge...

Capaclty BOO00-89985 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,0600.00
* Fee amount {£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS
Address

| Building number or name

Street

District
City or town

County or administrative area |

Pastcode

Country IUnIted KirTg&om |

DECLARATION

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction toa fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes* to the guestion "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of tha applicant?”

* Fuli name | Anna Moss
* Capacity Applicant
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) | 1910472017 ]

Once you're finlshed you need to do Lhe following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2, Go back to htips://www.aavak/appiy-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bury/apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your appiication.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTICN 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2008 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
CFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

iS DISQUALIFIED

@ Quears Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Document Pack Page 24

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Anna Mia Moss

ffull narme of prospective premises supervisor]

of

19 Guest Road
Prestwich
Manchester
M25 3DJ

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises Licence

fiype of application]

by
Anna Mia Moss

{number of existing licence, if any]

for

Basil and Lily Limited
449a Bury New Road
Prestwich
Manchester

M24 1AF



Document Pack Page 25

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Anna Mia Moss

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Basit and Lily Limited
449a Bury New Road
Prestwich
Manchester

M25 1AF

[name and address of premises fo which application refates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out

below.

Personal licence number
2153

finsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Bury

Signed

Name (please print) Anna Mia Moss

Date 18/04/2017



L 1 .
lii‘ 5
s e o]

Document Pack Page 26

AT 51 faE

]
‘%‘ ,
i""“‘s
AY
Vs

X \\\ -
_._..-./Jr \\\‘
™, P .
o T {
| \-\ Wl \,..\;7
. ¥ | 7
! '™ o A £
: b
| 1 \.\\\ k
AR 1 77,
e L
'd %x..v
.._.\ P s
i . ok

o | 1
1 -
e e \ : ﬁr'l:l = S
) — -~ = |
L .
3

B
pysy HEW L X8

—— LPLAN 1 loe

PRAROSED BNCLIE FLOOK LA | - 100 li _u_.bzzfﬂ
e =

i i = fsleem
S m.a e S i camComd

A Lidiind O B BRI L il
AOCATER LA ¢ gm0 T T gﬁuﬁ.ﬂnll

LA



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 IN RESPECT OF 449A BURY NEW ROAD PRESTWICH

